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From: Human Resources <hr@scranton.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:39 AM
To: universitycommunity@scranton.edu
Subject: University Drug and Alcohol Abuse Prevention Program Information 2023
Attachments: University Drug and Alcohol Abuse Prevention Program Information 2023 (w LSR).pdf

Dear��Members��of��the��University��Community:��

Below��please��Þnd��a��compila�Ÿon��of��informa�Ÿon��on��The��University��of��Scranton’s��Drug��and��Alcohol��Abuse��
Preven�Ÿon��Programs.��No�Ÿce��of��this��informa�Ÿon��is��required��by��federal��regula�Ÿon��and��provides��a��useful��
resource��regarding��University��e�+orts��in��this��important��area.��A��copy��of��this��disclosure��is��available��in��the��O�8ces��
of��Human��Resources��(St.��Thomas��Hall���r��100)��and��Student��Life��(DeNaples��Campus��Center��–��Suite��201)��upon��
request.��

The��Pennsylvania��law��regarding��use��of��marijuana��does��not��impact��this��the��University’s��Alcohol��and��Drug��
Policies��and��Drug��Free��Workplace��Policy.��Marijuana��remains��a��controlled��substance��under��Federal��law��to��
which��the��University��is��subject.��

Sincerely,��

Lauren��S.��Rivera,��J.D,��M.Ed.��
Vice��President��for��Student��Life��&��Dean��of��Students����

Patricia��L.��Tetreault,��SPHR,��SHRM�rSCP��
Vice��President��for��Human��Resources��

University  Drug  and  Alc o hol  Abuse  P r e v e n Ɵo n  P r o g r a m  Inf orma Ɵo n ��
As��a��caring��community,��The��University��of��Scranton��is��commi�©ed��to��the��implementa�Ÿon��of��a��program��that��is��
designed��to��prevent��the��unlawful��possession,��use��or��distribu�Ÿon��of��illicit��drugs��and��alcohol��by��its��students��and��
employees��on��its��premises��and��as��part��of��any��of��its��ac�Ÿvi�Ÿes.��In��support��of��this��commitment��and��in��compliance��
with��the��Drug�rFree��Schools��and��Communi�Ÿes��Act��of��1989��and��the��Drug�rFree��Workplace��Act��of��1988,��the��
informa�Ÿon��provided��herein��is��designed��to��ensure��that��community��members��are��aware��of��University��alcohol��
and��drug��policies��and��applicable��laws,��health��risks��associated��with��substance��abuse,��and��available��resources.����

1. Standards  o f  Conduct.  In��accordance��with��federal,��state,��and��local��laws,��the��unlawful��manufacture,
distribu�Ÿon,��dispensing,��possession��or��use��of��a��controlled��substance��and/or��illegal��use��of��alcohol��by
students��on��University��property��or��at��University��sponsored��func�Ÿons��is��strictly��prohibited.��Students
should��familiarize��themselves��with��the��University’s��Alcohol��and��Drug��Policies��as��set��forth��in��the��Student
Handbook.��Employees��should��familiarize��themselves��with��the��University’s��Drug��Free��Workplace��Policy.
For��addi�Ÿonal��informa�Ÿon��on��University��policies,��see��Appendix��A

2. Health  R i s k s . ����Prolonged��use��of��alcohol��or��episodic��use��of��alcohol��in��heavy��quan�Ÿ�Ÿes��can��result��in
serious��health��problems��and��even��death.��Similarly,��use��of��illegal��drugs��can��cause��injury��or��death��even
with��Þrst�r�Ÿme��use.��The��use��of��illegal��drugs��and��the��abuse��of��alcohol��lead��to��impaired��judgment��and
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decision�rmaking.��Impaired��judgment��may��result��in��a��disregard��for��self��or��others,��well�rbeing,��academic��
success,��and��employment.��The��use��of��illegal��drugs��and��the
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President��(or��designee).��Please��note��that��the��registra�Ÿon��form��for��events��where��alcohol��will��be��served��
is��available��in��the��Center��for��Student��Engagement.��

�x On�rcampus��possession��of��“grain”��alcohol��except��in��a��supervised��laboratory��se�«ng.��
�x Viola�Ÿng��laws��or��ordinances��pertaining��to��the��possession��or��consump�Ÿon��of��alcohol.
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�x Use��or��possession��of��a��controlled��substance��without��a��valid��prescrip�Ÿon;��Use��of��a��controlled��substance��
in��a��manner��other��than��as��prescribed;��Abuse��of��prescrip�Ÿon��or��over�rthe�rcounter��products.��

�x Use��or��possession��of��drug��paraphernalia��or��items��that��have��been��or��can��be��used��to��smoke��or��ingest��
illegal��drugs,��controlled��substances,��or��other��substances��that��signiÞcantly��alter��one’s��physical��and/or��
mental��state��(i.e.,��pipes,��hookahs,��bowls,��bongs).��

�x Being��in��the��presence��of��any��other��person��on�rcampus��who��is��engaging��in��a��viola�Ÿon��of��the��University��
Drugs��Policy.��

�x Manufacture,��transfer,��sale,��distribu�Ÿon,��or��intent��to��distribute��any��amount��of��illegal��drugs,��controlled��
substances,��or��other��substances��that��signiÞcantly��alter��one’s��physical��and/or��mental��state.��Students��
who��engage��in��such��conduct��will��be��suspended��from��the��University��as��a��minimum��sanc�Ÿon,��even��for��a��
Þrst��o�+ense.��

 

P o l i c i e s  f o r  E m p l o y ee s :  

A l c o h o l  and  C h e m i c a l  Substance  A buse ��
A. Use��of��alcohol��by��those��under��the��age��of��21��and/or��the��possession,��use��or��the��distribu�Ÿon��of��illicit��

drugs��by��University��employees��will��not��be��tolerated.��Employees��of��the��University��who��violate��these��
regula�Ÿons��will��be��dealt��with��by��the��appropriate��supervisor��or��o�8ce��responsible��for��that��individual��or��
group��in��accordance��with��the��University’s��disciplinary��policies��and��guidelines.��Drug��abuse��and��
dependency��is��a��na�Ÿonal��social��and��health��problem,��with��devasta�Ÿng��consequences��to��individuals,��
their��friends,��and��families.��The��University��of��Scranton��is��concerned��about��the��adverse��e�+ects��of��drug��
abuse��on��employee��job��performance,��health,��safety,��and��security.����An��Employee��Assistance��Program��is��
available��to��all��employees��and��may��be��a��resource��for��employees��who��feel��they��have��a��drug��or��alcohol��
dependency.��The��Employee��Assistance��Program,��N e x G e n  E A P ,��is��through��Employee��Network��Inc��(ENI).��
This��third�rparty��conÞden�Ÿal��resource��o�+ers��the��services��of��Licensed��Mental��Health��Professionals��to��(1)��
provide��short�rterm��counseling��focused��on��coping��skills��or,��(2)��make��appropriate��
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use��of��a��controlled��substance��is��prohibited��in��
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B.��Will��provide��each��employee��a��copy��of��this��policy.��In��addi�Ÿon,��all��faculty,��sta�+��and��student��employees��will��
be��no�ŸÞed��of��this��policy��through��appropriate��publica�Ÿons.����

C.��Will��no�Ÿfy��each��university��employee��and��each��student��employee��that,��as��a��condi�Ÿon��of��employment��on��
a��federal��grant��or��contract,��the��person��once��so��employed��must��abide��by��the��terms��of��the��policy.����

D.��Will��require��any��employee��convicted��of��any��criminal��drug��statute��viola�Ÿon��which��has��occurred��in��the��
workplace��to��no�Ÿfy��their��supervisor��or��appropriate��academic��o�8cer,��preferably��in��wri�Ÿng,��of��such��
convic�Ÿon,��including��any��resultant��condi�Ÿons,��within��Þve��(5)��days��of��the��convic�Ÿon.����

E.��Will��require��each��academic��o�8cer,��supervisor��or��student��employment��o�8cial��having��knowledge��of��or��
receiving��no�ŸÞca�Ÿon��of��a��convic�Ÿon��as��described��above��to��immediately��no�Ÿfy��in��wri�Ÿng��to��the��Vice��
President��for��Human��Resources.��Under��certain��condi�Ÿons��the��Vice��President��for��Human��Resources��will��
no�Ÿfy��the��appropriate��academic��o�8cial.����

F.��Will��no�Ÿfy��the��appropriate��federal��agency��within��10��days��a�Ler��receiving��no�Ÿce��of��a��criminal��drug��statute��
convic�Ÿon��of��any��University��employee��engaged��in��the��performance��of��the��grant��or��contract.����

G.��Will��impose��sanc�Ÿons��on,��or��require��the��sa�Ÿsfactory��par�Ÿcipa�Ÿon��in��a��drug��abuse��assistance��
rehabilita�Ÿon��program��by,��any��employee��so��convicted.����

H.��Will��make��a��good��faith��e�+ort��to��con�Ÿnue��to��maintain��a��drug�rfree��workplace��through��implementa�Ÿon��of��
this��policy.����

1.��Applica�Ÿon��of��Policy.��The��Drug�rFree��Workplace��Policy,��which��applies��to��all��persons��in��the��
University��workplace,��is��supported��by��a��drug��awareness��program��available��to��the��faculty,��sta�+��
and��students��of��the��University.��SpeciÞc��compliance��and��repor�Ÿng��items��enumerated��in��the��policy��
(items��B,��C,��D,��E,��and��F)��are��
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������������§��6307.��Misrepresenta�Ÿon��of��Age��to��Secure��Liquor��or��Malt��or��Brewed��Beverages��
�x A��person��is��guilty��of��a��summary��o�+ense��for��a��Þrst��viola�Ÿon��and��a��misdemeanor��of��the��third��degree��for��

any��subsequent��viola�Ÿons��if��he/she��is��under��the��age��of��21��and��knowingly��and��falsely��represents��
him/herself��to��be��21��years��of��age��or��older,��for��the��purpose��of��obtaining��any��liquor��or��malt��or��brewed��
beverages.��Maximum��Þne��is��$500��plus��court��costs.��

��
������������§��6309.��Represen�Ÿng��that��Minor��is��of��Age��

�x A��person��is��guilty��of��a��misdemeanor��of��the��third��degree��if��he/she��knowingly,��willfully,��and��falsely��
represents��to��any��licensed��dealer,��or��other��person,��that��a��minor��is��of��legal��age��for��the��purpose��of��
inducing��a��person��to��sell��or��furnish��any��liquor,��malt��or��brewed��beverages��to��the��minor.��The��minimum��
penalty��is��a��Þne��of��not��less��than��$300.����

��
������������§��6310.1(a).��Selling��or��Furnishing��Liquor��or��Malt��or��Brewed��Beverages��to��Minors��

�x A��person��commits��a��misdemeanor��of��the��third��degree��if��he/she��inten�Ÿonally��and��knowingly��sells��or��
inten�Ÿonally��and��knowingly��furnishes,��or��purchases��with��the��intent��to��sell��or��furnish,��any��liquor��or��malt��
or��brewed��beverages��to��a��person��who��is��less��than��21��years��or��age.��Minimum��penalty��for��viola�Ÿng��this��
subsec�Ÿon��is��a��Þne��not��less��than��$1000��for��the��Þrst��viola�Ÿon��and��a��Þne��of��$2500��for��each��subsequent��
viola�Ÿon��plus��court��costs.����

��
������������§��6310.2.��Manufacture��or��Sale��of��False��Iden�ŸÞca�Ÿon��Card����

�x A��person��commits��a��misdemeanor��of��the��second��degree��if��he/she��intentionally,��knowingly��or��recklessly��
manufactures,��makes,��alters,��sells��or��attempts��to��sell��an��identification��card��falsely��representing��the��
identity,��birth��date��or��age��of��another.��Minimum��penalty��is��a��fine��of��not��less��than��$1000��for��the��first��
violation��and��a��fine��of��not��less��than��$2500��for��each��subsequent��violation����

 
      §��6310.3.��Carrying��a��False��Iden�ŸÞca�Ÿon��Card��

�x A��person��commits��a��summary��o�+ense��for��a��Þrst��viola�Ÿon��and��a��misdemeanor��of��the��third��degree��for��
any��subsequent��viola�Ÿon��if��he/she��is��under��21��years��of��age��and��possesses��an��iden�ŸÞca�Ÿon��card��falsely��
iden�Ÿfying��that��person��by��name,��age,��date��of��birth��or��photograph��as��being��21��years��of��age��or��older��or��
obtains��or��a�©empts��to��obtain��liquor��or��malt��or��brewed��beverages��by��using��the��iden�ŸÞca�Ÿon��card��of��
another��or��by��using��an��iden�ŸÞca�Ÿon��card��that��has��not��been��lawfully��issued��to��or��in��the��name��of��that��
person��who��possesses��the��card.��The��police��department��making��an��arrest��for��a��suspected��viola�Ÿon��shall��
so��no�Ÿfy��the��parents��or��guardian��of��the��minor��charged.��Minimum��penalty��is��a��Þne��not��more��than��$500��
plus��court��costs��for��the��second��and��subsequent��viola�Ÿons.��

��
������������§��5505.��Public ��Drunkenness��and��Similar��Misconduct��

�x A��person��is��guilty��of��a��summary��offense��if��he/she��appears��in��any��public��place��under��the��influence��of��
alcohol��or��a��controlled��substance.��Penalty��is��a��maximum��fine��of��$500��plus��court��costs��for��a��first��
violation��and��not��more��than��$��1,000��for��the��second��and��each��subsequent��violation.����

��
Title  75   V e h i c l e  Code  
§��3718.��Minor��Prohibited ��from��Opera �Ÿng��with��Any��Alcohol��in��System��

�x A��minor��(under��21��years��of��age)��shall��not��drive,��operate��or��be��in��physical��control��of��a��motor��vehicle��
while��having��alcohol��in��their��system.��This��is��a��summary��offense��with��a��fine��of��$100����

��
��§��3802.��Driving��Under��Inßuence��of��Alcohol��or��Controlled��Substance.��
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�x An��individual��shall��not��drive,��operate��or��be��in��actual��physical��control��of��the��movement��of��a��vehicle��such��
that��the��individual��is��rendered��incapable��of��safely��driving,��operating��or��being��in��actual��physical��control��
of��the��movement��of��the��vehicle,��or��the��individual��is��under��the��influence��of��a��drug��or��combination��of��
drugs��to��a��degree��which��impairs��the��individual’s��ability��to��safely��drive,��operate��or��be��in��actual��physical��
control��of��the��movement��of��the��vehicle.��For��an��individual��who��is��21��years��of��age��or��older,��the��Blood��
Alcohol��Content��is��.08%,��for��a��minor��under��21,��the��Blood��Alcohol��Content��is��.02%.��The��minimum��
penalty��for��the��first��offense��for��those��under��21��is��a��$500�r$5,000��fine,��jail��time��of��48��hours��to��six��
months,��a��license��suspension��of��12��months��and��parental��notification.��

 
C o n t r o l l e d  S u b s t a n c e s  
Pennsylvania  C o n t r o l l e d  S u b s t a n c e ,  Drug,  Device  and  C o s m e Ɵc  A c t  ‐ T i t l e  35  §  7 8 0 ‐ 101  e t  seq.  ��

�x The��Act��prohibits,��among��other��things,��the��manufacture,��distribution,��sale��or��acquisition��by��
misrepresentation��or��forgery��of��controlled��substances��except��in��accordance��with��the��Act,��as��well��as��the��
knowing��possession��of��controlled��substances��unlawfully��acquired.��Penalties��for��first�rtime��violators��
range��from��30��days��imprisonment,��a��$500��fine��or��both��for��possession��or��distribution��of��a��small��amount��
of��marijuana��or��hashish��not��for��sale,��to��15��years��imprisonment��or��a��$250,000��fine��or��both��for��the��
manufacture��or��delivery��of��a��Schedule��I��or��II��narcotic.��Fines��and��terms��of��imprisonment��may��be��
doubled��under��certain��circumstances,��including��the��distribution��of��a��controlled��substance��to��a��person��
under��18��years��of��age��or��a��conviction��for��a��second��or��subsequent��offense.��Immunity��from��prosecution��
under��Pennsylvania��law��may��be��available��for��certain��drug�rrelated��offenses��for��the��person��who��calls��
911,��campus��police,��or��emergency��services��to��report��that��another��person��is��in��need��of��immediate��
medicalther��distriedicalther�pers�delivery��tooffenses�� ���tonamr �� ��f o r �
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��
F e d e r a l  C o ntr o l l e d  S u b s t a n c e s  A c t    
21��U.S.C.S.��§§��841,��844��and��844(a)�� 

�x The��penalty��for��simple��possession��of��a��controlled��substance��is��up��to��one�ryear��imprisonment��and��a��
minimum��fine��of��at��least��$1,000��or��both.��A��second��conviction��carries��of��penalty��of��a��minimum��15��days��
imprisonment,��not��to��exceed��2��years,��and��fine��of��at��least��$2,500.��Two��or��more��prior��drug��convictions��
will��result��in��at��least��90��days��imprisonment,��not��to��exceed��3��years,��and��fine��of��at��least��$5,000.����In��
addition,��there��are��specific��sentencing��guidelines��for��possession��of��flunitrazepam��(the��“date��rape��
drug”).����Conviction��for��possession��of��this��drug��will��result��in��imprisonment��of��not��more��than��3��years,��a��
fine��of��at��least��$1,000��
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F e d e r a l  Drug  Tra ffi cking  Penal Ɵe s  (21  U S C  §841)  
The��penal�Ÿes��for��federal��drug��tra�8cking��convic�Ÿons��di�+er��based��on��the��amount��of��the��controlled��substance��
involved.������The��following��table��describes��the��range��and��severity��of��some��federal��penal�Ÿes��imposed��for��Þrst��
convic�Ÿons��based��on��
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Drug �� Quan Ɵty �� F i r s t  O ffe n s e ��
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Drug �� Quan Ɵty �� F i r s t  O ffe n s e �� S e co n d  O ffe n s e ��

Methamphetamine   5�r49��grams��pure��
or��50�r499��grams��

mixture��

�x Not��less��than��5��years��and��
not��more��than��40��years.����If��
death��or��serious��injury,��not��
less��than��20��or��more��than��
life.����Fine��of��not��more��than��
$5��million��if��an��individual,��
$25��million��if��not��an��
individual��

�x Not��less��than��10��years��
and��not��more��than��life.����If��
death��or��serious��injury,��
life��imprisonment.����Fine��of��
not��more��than��$8��million��
if��an��individual,��$50��
million��if��not��an��individual��

PCP  Schedul e  II   10�r99��grams��pure��
or��100�r999��grams��

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

F l u n i t r a z e p a m   

Schedule  IV  

“Date  Rape  Drug”  

1��gram�� �x Not��more��than��20��years.����If��
death��or��serious��injury,��not��
less��than��20��years��or��more��
than��life.����Fine��$1��million��if��
an��individual,��$5��million��if��
not��an��individual.��

�x Not��more��than��30��
years.����If��death��or��serious��
bodily��injury,��life��
imprisonment.����Fine��$2��
million��if��an��individual,��
$10��million��if��not��an��
individual.��

��
*Source�rDrugs��of��Abuse�rA��DEA��Resource��Guide:��2020��Edi�Ÿon��
��
��
��
��


